
CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES 
PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION  

AGENDA 
WEDNESDAY, JUNE 24, 2020 

 
SPECIAL MEETING 

Special meeting of the Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Truth or Consequences, 

New Mexico to be held in the City Commission Chambers, 405 W. Third, Truth or 

Consequences, New Mexico, on Wednesday, June 24, 2020 at 5:30 p.m.   

INTRODUCTION: 

ROLL CALL: 

                            Lillis Urban, Chairman 
                Dennis Dunnum, Vice Chairman 
                            James Bush, Member 
                            Richard Dumiak, Member 
                            Merrill Dicks, Member  
                  

1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 

a. Regular meeting of Wednesday, June 10, 2020 

3. PUBLIC HEARINGS:  

a. Public Hearing/Discussion/Action: Request for a Special Use Permit to do a 

live/work Retail Store/Art Gallery at 320 Broadway, Truth or Consequences, NM. 

Traci Alvarez, Designated Zoning Official 

b. Public Hearing/Discussion/Action: Request for a Summary Plat Amendment and 

Variance at 408 Main Street, 410 Main Street and 412 Main Street, Truth or 

Consequences, NM pursuant to Chapter 15, Sec. 15-17., Amendment of plats. Traci 

Alvarez, Designated Zoning Official 

c. Public Hearing/Discussion/Action: Request for a Summary Plat Amendment and 

Variance Request at 323 W. Riverside Drive, Truth or Consequences, NM pursuant 

to Chapter 15, Sec. 15-17., Amendment of plats. Traci Alvarez, Designated Zoning 

Official 

 

4. NEW BUSINESS: 

a. Discussion/Action: Set time and date for future meetings.  

 

5. ADJOURNMENT 



 

There will be a limited amount of in-person attendance allowed in the Chambers based on 

COVID safe practices. You may also access the meeting using the information listed below: 

June 24, 2020 Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting 

Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.  

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/996007693  

 

You can also dial in using your phone.  

United States: +1 (408) 650-3123  Access Code: 996-007-693  

 

New to GoToMeeting? Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts:  

https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/996007693 

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/996007693
tel:+14086503123,,996007693
https://global.gotomeeting.com/install/996007693


1 

 

CITY OF TRUTH OR CONSEQUENCES 
PLANNING & ZONING 

MINUTES 
WEDNESDAY, JUNE 10, 2020 

 
REGULAR MEETING 

Regular meeting of the Planning & Zoning Commission of the City of Truth or Consequences, New 

Mexico held in the City Commission Chambers, 405 W. 3rd Street, at 5:30 p.m. on Wednesday, June 10, 

2020. 

INTRODUCTION: 

ROLL CALL:        
               Lillis Urban, Chairman  
               Dennis Dunnum, Vice Chairman 
                            James Bush, Member - Absent 
                            Richard Dumiak, Member  
                            Merrill Dicks, Member                        
                 
ALSO PRESENT: 
 

Morris Madrid, City Manager 
                             Angela A. Torres, City Clerk 
                             Traci Alvarez, Grants/P & Z Coordinator  
                             Lisa Gabaldon, Secretary 
                                              
                             
APPROVAL OF AGENDA: 
 
Vice Chairman Dunnum moved to approve the agenda as submitted. Member Dumiak seconded the 
motion. Motion carried unanimously. 
   
APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 
 Special meeting of Tuesday, May 12, 2020: 
 
Chairman Urban moved to approve the Minutes from May 12, 2020. Vice Chairman Dunnum seconded 
the motion. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
PRESENTATION:  

a. Presentation/Discussion: Planning & Zoning Commission Procedure Matters. City Attorney Jay 
Rubin: 

 
City Attorney Jay Rubin gave a brief description of the duties, responsibilities and functions pertaining to 
the P & Z Commission. He encouraged the board not to stray from the agenda that is provided to them 
before their scheduled meetings.  
 
Per City Clerk Torres, the agenda goes out the Friday prior to the meetings; that’s when the agenda is 
published and everything is final.  



2 

 

City Manager Madrid advised the P & Z Commission that the majority of their agenda will come from 
Traci Alvarez the Grants/P & Z Coordinator as she and City Attorney Rubin will determine the items that 
are required for the Commission’s consideration.  
 
City Attorney Rubin advised that the members of the P & Z Commission can add stuff to the agenda by 
bringing it to the Chairman. He advised the members to try not to engage in conversations with the 
community in regards to issues, refer them to Traci Alvarez. City Attorney Rubin spoke about members 
of the P & Z Commission recusing themselves from certain matters that they could have a personal 
interest in. He also went over the Battershell Procedures. Traci Alvarez advised the P & Z Commission 
that when she will bring in an application for the Commission to rule on for any Variances, Special Use, 
or Conditional Use, the requirements of that are certified mailings that she will send out. They won’t be 
in the agenda packet, but she will have them there at the meetings in her folder where she can show the 
members of the Commission what has been done. The person putting in the application has to give a list 
of all of the houses within a 100 ft. radius. She will also post the property. 
 
City Manager Madrid stated that the P & Z Commission can operate in any way they see fit. However, he 
advised that in order to be the most effective, most efficient, and make the meetings as orderly as 
possible, so that you address the items on the agenda quickly and efficiently, it falls on the Chairman. 
When a member wants to speak they should be recognized by the Chair, and given the floor until the 
member is done. It is completely inappropriate for members of the audience to raise their hands to 
speak. They are only able to speak during Public Comment. Every action on the agenda is an individual 
action.  
 

a. Presentation/Discussion: Development Overview/Orientation. Wesley Hall, Wilson & Co:  
 

Mr. Wesley Hall gave a brief description of his job background and duties, and his business as it pertains 
to the city, as he has been working with the city for almost 2 years. Wilson & Co. are currently under 
contract with the city to do their review services. He assists Traci whenever she has questions. Some of 
the sites that get developed in town go through the city. The city has hired them to review the site 
pertaining to the code. Also within the review process, we send out a letter to Traci for the 
recommendation and the comments, and they tell them about the water/waste water impact fees. This 
offsets the city for having to take care of some of the improvements. As they started this process, they 
found out that the Code of Ordinance needs to be updated. They are currently working with the city to 
set up a task order so that they can update the document to better help the city. There are some grey 
areas that need to be well defined and there is some wording in there that needs to be brought up to 
more recent situations. The Commission will have input with the new code. They are currently working 
on a new zoning map that will be interactive. The comprehensive plan is an idea, and the code is the law 
per City Manager Madrid.  

 
NEW BUSINESS: 

a. Discussion/Review: Content of Material Packet for P & Z Members  
 
Member Dumiak mentioned that there were 2 copies of Chapter 16.  
 
City Clerk Torres advised them that the Chapter without the editors notes is the most recent/updated 
copy; the copy with the page numbers.  
 
Member Dumiak questioned the fact that there is not a building inspector.  



3 

 

Traci Alvarez confirmed this and stated that due to the new state laws from 2018, it would require the 
city to have a Building Inspector that was certified in HVAC, Plumbing, Electric, and General Contractor 
services; or they would have to hire 4 separate Building Inspectors. The state now does all of the 
inspections and all of the permitting. The city does the review and approval. All structural inspections 
are being done at the state level.  
 

b. Discussion/Action: Public Comment procedures for future agendas: 
 
Chairman Urban asked for clarification in regards to public comment time limits from City Attorney Jay 
Rubin.  
 
City Attorney Rubin stated that they have a 3 minute rule for the City Commission Meetings.  
 
Traci Alvarez cleared up the fact that the P&Z Commission will rarely have Special Meetings as they try 
to get everything covered during regular meetings.  
 
City Manager Madrid wanted to differentiate between public comment and Public Hearings. Public 
comment can be for anything and should be limited to 3 minutes. As far time limits for Public Hearings, 
that’s at the discretion of the Commission and those involved. Some things will absolutely take longer 
than 3 minutes. There is not a set time limit for Public Hearings. Individuals can send an email or write a 
letter and send it to the Clerk’s Office and it will be distributed to the Commission during the meeting. It 
can be read into public comment or just stay between the Commissioners.  
 
Member Dicks suggested a sign-in sheet for the public comments.  
 
City Manager Madrid stated that public comment is not intended to be an interaction or a discussion. Its 
purpose is to listen and accept the comment be it positive, negative or indifferent. You can also have on 
the agenda responses to public comment. You are not obligated to respond in any way.  
 
Chairman Urban made a motion for public comment to take place at the onset of every meeting and 
that it is limited to 90 seconds per person. Vice Chairman Dunnum seconded the motion. Motion 
carried unanimously. 
 
REPORTS: 
 
City Attorney Jay Rubin explained that ‘REPORTS’ does not mean that the commissioners will receive any 
type of reports, but just to speak of anything that may be on their minds. 
 
City Clerk Torres advised that she could change the term to: ‘COMMENTS FROM P & Z COMMISSION’ if 
that suits the members better. They all agreed. 
 
Chairman Urban asked for Traci Alvarez to explain the process for reviewing the applications.  
 
Ms. Alvarez explained that she will prepare all of the application information and will have it to City 
Clerk Torres the Friday prior to the meeting and City Clerk Torres will get them out to the Commission in 
the agenda packet. The agenda packet will include an application about the agenda item and any other 
supporting documents. She further explained that she will have her files with her in case there’s a 
question about anything that wasn’t included in the packet.  



4 

 

City Manager Madrid stated that he has seen other processes used in other communities. The first step 
is to present the record, which would be the file that Traci has developed. Make sure that it is complete, 
and have a vote to accept the record proper. The second part is to reject or accept the request to vote.  
 
Chairman Urban suggested if they are able to accept the findings of facts as amended by Comments 
from the Commission.  
 
City Clerk Torres stated that it would be noted during the minutes, and then when it’s presented to the 
City Commission by Traci Alvarez.  Amendments will be included as well.  
 
ADJOURNMENT: 

There being no further business to come before the Planning & Zoning Commission, Lillis Urban, 

Chairman, declared the meeting adjourned.  Member Dumiak seconded the motion. Motion carried 

unanimously. 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 24th day of June, 2020. 

 

                       
                                                                                                                   ________________________________ 
                                                                                                                    Lillis Urban Chairman 
                                                                                                                    Planning & Zoning Commission 
 
  












































	6-24-20 Special P& Z Agenda.pdf
	2.A 6-10-20 P & Z Minutes.pdf
	3A. Public Hearing. 320 Broadway.pdf
	3B. Public Hearing. MainStreet.pdf
	3C. Public Hearing. 323 W. Riverside Drive.pdf

